From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 21,2019 11:11 PM
To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Garwin Yip

Subject: Shasta Review and Revisions
Attachments: Shasta_Excerpts_For_ES_Input.docx
Evan --

I'm working on some Shasta review. I've pulled out a few pages that have comments I need your help in
addressing. I've highlighted them in yellow in the attached excerpt.

Can you switch gears for a bit on Monday morning and address these? I thought this time would work well b/c 1
will be in Monday morning meetings anyhow. I think that they are straightforward for those in the know (you)
but not necessarily me. You can comment on this doc and send back. I'll incorporate the changes into a version I
have...version control is so fun....

Let me know if you have any questions!
Thanks -
Cathy



